
From: Provost & Vice President for Academic Affairs <Provost@csusb.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 4:01 PM 
To: Faculty <faculty@groups.csusb.edu> 
Cc: Sandy Bennett <Sandy.Bennett@csusb.edu>; AJ Hernandez <ahernand@csusb.edu>; Janette Garcia 
<jygarcia@csusb.edu> 
Subject: Catalytic Investment on Research an Innovation Seed (CiRIS) Awardees 
 
Dear Faculty Colleagues, 
 
I am pleased to announce the grant awardees of Academic Affairs’ new Catalytic Investment on 
Research and Innovation Seed (CiRIS) Program. CiRIS launched at the beginning of this academic 
year with the goal of catalyzing scholarly ac�vi�es likely to lead to external investments that 
would support future research. This program provides up to $32,500 in seed funding per 
project for faculty to focus on their individual or collabora�ve research/crea�ve/scholarly 
ac�vi�es.  
 
The first grant cycle was highly compe��ve, with more than 30 applica�ons received. The 
funded projects are listed below. Please join me in congratula�ng the awardees. 
 

• Revitalizing and Transforming Local News in California’s Inland Empire 
Thomas Corrigan, Mariam Betlemidze, Gregory Gondwe, Lacey Kendall, Ece Algan, 
Mihaela Popescu, Stepfanie Alfonso (M.A. student) 
 

• Addressing Latinx substance use through a community health worker-led anti-
discrimination intervention 
Angie O�niano Verissimo 
 

• Unraveling past responses in plats to climate change to predict their 
future                                                                                                                                                    
Lua Lopez Perez 

• Unraveling the Cretaceous Tectonic Evolu�on of the North American Mountain Belt in 
Southern California 
Susana Henriquez 
 

Special thanks to the Office of Research Development for facilita�ng this process and to the 
Research, Scholarly and Crea�ve Ac�vity Commitee for evalua�ng the proposal submissions. 

Sincerely,  
Rafik 

 
A. Rafik Mohamed, Ph.D.  
Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs 



California State University, San Bernardino 
 


